From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: Dick McCombie

Subject: Fwd: Think Tank on Thursday is canceled.
Date: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 5:35:17 PM

Goal was achieved?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wing, Rod A - (rwing)" <rwing@ag.arizona.edu>
Date: November 19, 2014 at 3:29:33 PM MST
To: ™genean@khu.ac.kr" <genean@khu.ac.kr>, "Guiderdoni Emmanuel

(quiderdoni@cirad.fr)" <guiderdoni@cirad.fr>, "bohsing
(bohsing@gate.sinica.edu.tw)" <bohsing@agate.sinica.edu.tw>, "Kenneth
McNally (k.mcnally@irri.org)" <k.mcnally@irri.org>, "'Pamela Ronald'
(pcronald@ucdavis.edu)” <pcronald@ucdavis.edu>, "Qifa Zhang
(gifazh@mail.hzau.edu.cn)" <gifazh@mail.hzau.edu.cn>, "Antonio Costa de
Oliveira (acostol@terra.com.br)" <acostol@terra.com.br>, "Bin Han
(bhan@ncgr.ac.cn)" <bhan@ncgr.ac.cn>, "panaud@univ-perp.fr"
<panaud@univ-perp.fr>, "mat@affrc.go.jp" <mat@affrc.go.jp>,
"meyers@dbi.udel.edu” <meyers@dbi.udel.edu>,
"'Jaiswalp@science.oregonstate.edu™ <jaiswalp@science.oregonstate.edu>,
"'Leach,Jan (Jan.Leach@ColoState.EDU)™ <Jan.L each@ColoState. EDU>,
"'Wang, Guo-Liang™ <wang.620@osu.edu>, "'sundar@ucdavis.edu™
<sundar@ucdavis.edu>, "'Scott Allen Jackson (sjackson@uga.edu)™
<sjackson@uga.edu>, "'Bartley, Laura E. (Ibartley@ou.edu)™
<lbartley@ou.edu>, "Ralph Dean (radean2@ncsu.edu)™ <radean2@ncsu.edu>,
""plgross@d.umn.edu’ (blgross@d.umn.edu)™ <blgross@d.umn.edu>,
"'byang@iastate.edu™ <byang@iastate.edu>, "fwhite@ksu.edu™
<fwhite@ksu.edu>, ""Ware, Doreen (ware@cshl.edu)"™ <ware@cshl.edu>,
"'mlong@uchicago.edu™ <mlong@uchicago.edu>, "Sanderson, Michael J -
(sanderm)” <sanderm@email.arizona.edu>, "'messing@waksman.rutgers.edu™
<messing@waksman.rutgers.edu>, "'Benildo G. de los Reyes
(benildo.de@maine.edu)™ <benildo.de@maine.edu>, "'Gurdev Khush
(qurdev@khush.org)™ <gurdev@khush.org>, "'Christophe PERIN
(christophe.perin@cirad.fr)" <christophe.perin@cirad.fr>, "'"Chuanzhu Fan
(cfan@wayne.edu)" <cfan@wayne.edu>, ""Ruaraidh Sackville Hamilton (IRRI)
(r.hamilton@irri.org)™ <r.hamilton@irri.org>, "'tho@sinica.edu.tw™
<tho@sinica.edu.tw>, "Kshirod Jena (IRRI)" <k.jena@irri.org>, "Lorieux,
Mathias (CIAT) (M.LORIEUX@CGIAR.ORG)™
<M.LORIEUX@CGIAR.ORG>, "'Ndjiondjop, Marie-Noelle (AfricaRice)
(M.Ndjiondjop@cagiar.org)" <M.Ndjiondjop@cgiar.org>, "'Michael Thomson

(m.thomson@irri.org)™ <m.thomson@irri.org>, ‘Dabing Zhang'
<zhangdb@sjtu.edu.cn>, "'swang@mail.hzau.edu.cn™

<swang@mail.hzau.edu.cn>
Subject: Think Tank on Thursday is canceled.
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Hi Everyone,

Thanks to all of your who attended our two think tanks during the 12t ISRFG meeting.
We have some very nice discussions and | really appreciate Laura Bartley and Rachel
Mevyer for taking excellent notes.

We originally planned to hold two think tanks sessions during the meeting and then a
3™ one on Thursday at AGI. | have decided not to hold the Thursday meeting as | feel
we achieved our goal during the Sunday and Monday sessions. | hope this does not
inconvenience any of you too much. If you are interested in visiting our lab on
Thursday please let me know and we can make the arrangements.

Warm wishes and thanks for all your support.

Regards,
Rod



